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December 8,2006 

Jeffiey E. Rummel, Esquire 
Arent Fox PLLC 
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20036-5339 

Re: Docket No. 060779-TP 

Dear Mr. Rummel: 

Thls will acknowledge receipt of an acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration 
No. TKO98 and CLEC Certificate No. 8651 fiom Sunesys, Inc. to Sunesys, LLC, effective December 
31, 2006, which was filed in this office on December 6, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in tlm docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an a b s t r a t i v e  hearing. For more 
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dorothy Menasco 
Monday, February 05, 2007 4:42 PM 
Paula lsler 
RE: Sunesys, Inc. 

Great! Thank you for your help Paula! I will place DN 01208-07 in Docket 060779 as requested below. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Paula Mer 
Sent: Monday, February 05,2007 4:40 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Sunesys, Inc. 

Good afternoon. I knew that name sounded familiar. The company sent us the final RAF return for the CLEC 
and I e-mailed Mr. Bradshaw, the attomey, and advised he needed to also pay the final RAF for the IXC, which 
is what you received today. So, yes, please document that in Docket No. 060779-TP. Thanks. 

1 



1 ***** CCA Official Filing****2/22/2007 4:09 PM 

Matllda Sanders 
a 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, February 22,2007 4:09 PM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060779ixcvsm.doc 

2/22/2007 4:08:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060779-TP 

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE (IXC) has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

J acquel ine 5c h i nd le r 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 



1 CCA Official Flling****2/22/2007 & I 2  PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders d 8 7 - 0  /bo 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Thursday, February 22,2007 4:13 PM 
CCA - Orders I Notices 
Order I Notice Submitted 4- 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 060779clecvsm.doc 

212212007 4:12:00 PM 
Docket Number: 060779-TP 

An ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING NAME CHANGE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance. 

Jacqueline Schindler 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 5humard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 


